MATTINGLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Annual Parish Assembly for Mattingley PC Monday 20th April 2015

Heckfield Hall, Heckfield 8.00pm.

Present: Cllr Doug Wheeler (DW) (CHAIR)

Cllr Janice Hughes (JH) Cllr Bob Aylmer (BA) Cllr Adam Knight (AK) Cllr David Sexton (DS)

Mrs Joanna Waland-Hadley (JWH) Clerk

C. Cllr David Simpson (DS)

D. Cllr Tim Southern (TS)

PC Caroline Webster (PCCW)

2 members of the public

Meeting chaired by Cllr Doug Wheeler (DW)

REF	AGENDA ITEM	ACTION
15/01	Confirm and approve the minutes of last Annual Parish	
	Assembly on 14th April 2014 – minutes were confirmed. Proposed	
	JH. Seconded BA. Signed DW.	
15/02	Matters arising – update – INFO ONLY –	
	14/04 – TS confirmed that availability of free red parking spaces in	
	Hook car parks would be down to Hook Parish Council, but would	
	thoroughly recommend them as they increase usage of the village's	
	facilities.	
	14/07 – AK confirmed that Mattingley Parish is scheduled for a hub	
	upgrade in August 2015 by BT, which will hopefully solve the lack of	
	broadband reception.	
15/03	General update on County Council matters by County Councillor	
	David Simpson – a report was read out by DS.	
	Councillors raised concerns over long periods of time that roads are	
	closed for to allow road repairs and the long diversions created. DS	
	confirmed that by closing a road allows the works to be completed	
	quicker & if an A road is closed then the diversion has to be via an A	
	road and not B roads or unclassified roads.	
	Councillors also raised pot hole repairs appear to be causing further	
	pot holes to appear around the finished repair. DS confirmed that	
	temporary repairs are assessed on a random basis for quality of work.	

REF	AGENDA ITEM	ACTION
15/04	General update on District Council matters by District Councillor	
	Tim Southern – TS reported that the first stage of the new	
	roundabout near Blackbush Airport is nearing completion &	
	commends the contractor on the good organisation of the works.	
	TS also reported that the Local Plan is on schedule to be produced by	
	Hart DC by the end of the year, however, he, personally, is not in	
	favour of the Winchfield Development as the location is not suitable	
	and there are other brownfield sites that are more suitable. Planning	
	processes for a new Leisure Centre in Fleet have been passed and	
	now await agreement for funding. Completion of the new centre is	
	expected within the next 2-3 years. Ken Crookes resigned as Leader	
	of Hart DC on points of principle and has taken over the portfolio of	
	financial matters and the Leisure Centre.	
	TS also confirmed that the collection schedules of bins have been re-	
	organised and hopefully missed bins are no longer occurring.	DOOM 1 1
	TS also raised concerns of 2 entry lanes on the Swallowfield	PCCW – to look
	roundabout reducing to 1 exit lane causing accidents. TS suggested if	into possibility
	lane markings making 1 lane left turn only towards Wellington	on lane marking.
	Country Park might alleviate the problem. TS then read out a report provided by D.Cllr Anne Crampton.	
	Councillors raised and discussed speed limit measures around the	
	local area.	
15/05	Chairman's Report by Councillor Doug Wheeler – a report was	
13/03	read out by DW.	
	No questions were raised.	
15/06	Financial Report by Parish Clerk Joanna Waland-Hadley – a	
	report was read out by JWH.	
	No questions were raised.	
15/07	Other Parish Matters - An opportunity for all Parishioners to	
	raise any concerns – PCCW introduced herself as the new Police	
	person for the local area and will be making herself known	
	throughout the Parish to the local residents.	
	No other questions were raised.	

Meeting closed 9.03 pm

All reports read out can be found, in full, attached to these minutes and will be in the next issue of Mattingley Matters.